
BE PROJECT READY 
ACHIEVING GRANT SUCCESS: LET’S DO MORE WITH MORE 





FIRST THINGS FIRST 

• DO YOU HAVE A 501 C3; CITY, COUNTY GOVERNMENT; NOT 
FOR PROFIT STATUS? 

• EIN 

• DUNS NUMBER (GO TO GRANTS.GOV) 

• SAM (SYSTEM AWARD MANAGEMENT – GRANTS.GOV) 

• ADOBE (UP TO DATE?) 



TWO TRADITIONAL FUNCTIONS OF 
NON-PROFITS 

• FUNDRAISING 

 

• ADVOCACY 

  

QUESTION:  

CAN YOU DO AN ELEVATOR SPEECH ABOUT YOUR 
ORGANIZATION? About 1 – 3 minutes -- 



BE PROJECT READY THROUGH 
STRATEGIC PLANNING 

• Organization’s roadmap outlining mission, goals, objectives 
involving people in the organization and identifying action 
steps, CAPACITY and HUMAN RESOURCES to achieve goals 
and objectives identified in the plan. 

 

• Planning includes fundraising and grants applications to 
federal, foundations, corporate giving programs. 

QUESTION: 

DOES YOUR ORG HAVE A STRATEGIC PLAN? 

 

 



  
 GRANTS ACTIVITY 

• NINE DOTS EXERCISE – PEN CONNECTS ALL DOTS – TOUCH EACH DOT ONCE – 
PEN DOESN’T LEAVE THE PAPER 

 
  

   O  O  O 

 
   O  O  O 

 
   O  O  O 



THINK OUT OF THE BOX  
 FOR GRANTS 

• NINE DOTS EXERCISE 

 
  

   O  O  O 

 
   O  O  O 

 
   O  O  O 



LOOK, LISTEN AND LEARN 

• LOOK AT GRANT WEBSITES AND GRANT SOURCES:  
• GRANTS.GOV  
• THE FOUNDATION CENTER – 

http://philanthropynewsdigest.org/rfps 
• TOP GIVING FOUNDATIONS IN ALABAMA 

 

• LISTEN TO STAKEHOLDERS WHO POTENTIALLY BENEFIT 

• LISTEN TO THE NEEDS OF COMMUNITY YOU SERVE 

• LISTEN TO THE PEOPLE WHO WORK FOR YOU OR WITH YOU 

 
 

 



RELATIONSHIPS 

• CONGRESSIONAL OFFICE AS RESOURCE FOR GUIDE TO 
GRANTS; ISOLATED SEARCHES; LETTERS OF SUPPORT; 
TRACKING GRANTS SUBMITTED AND AWARDED 

 

• POTENTIAL FUNDERS 

 

• TEAM THAT WILL ASSIST WITH THE GRANT PROPOSAL 

 

• POTENTIAL PARTNERS (WHO ELSE IS IN THE BOAT?) 





 
INNOVATIVE 

PARTNERSHIPS  

LADDERS OF 
OPPORTUNITY 



TEAM TO ASSIST WITH PROPOSAL 
• PROJECT MANAGER                             DATA COLLECTOR 

 

• TECHNOLOGY PERSON 

 

• COMMUNICATOR TO PARTNERS, STAKEHOLDERS FOR LOS, 
ENGINEERS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS 

 

• WHO WILL BE WRITING?                 WHO WILL BE EDITING? 

 

• TEAMWORK MAKES THE DREAM WORK!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 





PRIORITIZE  

• SET 1ST, 2ND, 3RD PRIORITIES AND BE CLEAR  

• YOU MAY WANT IT BUT DO YOU NEED IT? 

 

• CAN YOU MAKE THE CASE WITH QUANTITATIVE DATA, 
QUALITATIVE DATA? 

 

• WHY OR HOW WOULD YOUR PROJECT MEET A CRITICAL 
NEED OR GAP? 

 

• DO YOU HAVE THE CAPACITY TO DO THE PROJECT? TEAM? 



GRANTS.GOV 
DO SOME DIGGING 



GRANTS.GOV 
DO SOME DIGGING 



FOUNDATION CENTER –  
DO SOME DIGGING 



FEDERAL GRANT RFP AND 
WEBINARS 

• RFP WILL HIGHLIGHT ALL REQUIRED ELEMENTS FOR THE PROPOSAL 

 

• RFP WILL HAVE CHECKLIST (MOST DO) AT THE END OF THE RFP 

SEE EXAMPLE OF CHOICE NEIGHBORHOOD CHECK LIST 

 

• WEBINARS TO HEAR AND SEE PRIORITY AREAS THAT WILL BE 
FUNDED; ASK QUESTIONS 

 

• REACH OUT VIA PHONE AND EMAIL TO CONTACT PERSON  





EYES ON EDITING 

• AT GRANT WORK, LLC WE HAVE A TEAM OF 3 FOR WRITING 
AND EDITING 

 

• GRAMMERLY 

 

• SPELLCHECK 

 

• GET 4TH SET OF EYES – EXAMPLE ALDOT  



COMMON MISTAKES 

• WAITING TIL LAST DAY TO SUBMIT GRANT – BAD IDEA 

• ADOBE ; SAMS; DUNS 

• FONT ERROR – TIMES NEW ROMAN AND 12 POINT SIZE 

• DOUBLE SPACE OR SINGLE SPACE AND ONE INCH MARGIN 

• NARRATIVE EXCEEDS MAXIMUM REQUIREMENT 

• BUDGET PROBLEMS 

• COST SHARE/ MATCH 

• LETTERS OF SUPPORT – GET AS MANY AS CAN IF RFP ALLOWS 

• EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND SOFTWARE REQUIREMENTS 

 



BENEFIT-COST ANALYSIS 

• TRANSPORTATION GRANTS AS EXAMPLE REQUIRE 
METHODOLOGY AND STATISTICAL DATA ANALYSIS TO SHOW 
THAT THE BENEFITS OVERWEIGH THE COSTS OF A PROJECT 

 

• QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DATA USEFUL 

 

• ENGAGE UNIVERSITY TO ASSIST IN THIS RESEARCH DATA 

 

• ECONOMIC IMPACT ANALYSIS NOT REQUIRED; BUT, USEFUL 
DATA DEVISED THROUGH BUSINESS CENTERS WITH UNIVERSITIES 



TIMELINES 

• OPEN GRANTS 

• BE COGNIZANT OF DEADLINES 

• BE PROJECT READY 

• DUNS /SAMS MAKE TAKE COUPLE DAYS - WEEKS 

• DRAFT PROPOSAL 

• LET OTHERS EDIT 

• CAN YOU DO WHAT YOU SAY – CAPACITY? 

• EVALUATION REPORTS/ OUTCOMES DATA 



QUESTIONS 


